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From: Rick Ennis

To: Cheng-lh Wu; Thomas Scarbrough

Date: 9/14/05 2:13PM

Subject: VY EPU Supplement 33 - Steam Dryer Information
Tom/John,

Attached is a copy of Vermont Yankee EPU Supplement 33 which provides additional information
regarding the steam steam dryer analyses as followup to the recent audits. Please forward to your
-contractors as needed. Let me know if you need a hard copies.

Also, let me know ASAP if there are any issues which need further clarification and/or justification from the
licensee.

thanks,
Rick
415-1420

CC: Catherine Haney; Christopher Boyd; Cornelius Holden; Darrell Roberts; Gene Imbro;
Kamal Manoly; Rebecca Karas; Tad Marsh

MLOS57.502 6

MLG 52650122
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Mail Envelope Properties (4328684C.39A : 11 : 372)

Subject:
Creation Date:

Created By:

Recipients
owf2_po.OWFN_DO
TGS (Thomas Scarbrough)

owf4_po.OWFN_DO
RXE BC (Rick Ennis)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01
EXI CC (Gene Imbro)

nrc.gov
owf2_po.OWFN_DO
CIW1 (Cheng-Ih Wu)
KAM CC (Kamal Manoly)

nrc.gov
owf4_po.OWFN_DO
CFH CC (Comelius Holden)
DJR CC (Darrell Roberts)
LBM CC (Tad Marsh)
RLK CC (Rebecca Karas)

nrc.gov
owf5_po.OWFN_DO
CXH CC (Catherine Haney)

nrc.gov
twf5_po.TWFN_DO
CXBS CC (Christopher Boyd)

Post Office
owf2_po.OWFN_DO
owf4_po.OWFN_DO
OWGWPO002.HQGWDOO01
owf2_po.OWFN_DO
owfd_po.OWFN_DO

RXE@nre.gov

Action
Delivered

Delivered
Opened

Delivered

Delivered

Delivered

Delivered

Delivered

Delivered

09/14/05 2:13 PM
09/14/05 2:13 PM
09/14/05 2:13 PM
09/14/05 2:13 PM
09/14/05 2:13 PM

VY EPU Supplement 33 - Steam Dryer Information
9/14/05 2:13PM
From: Rick Ennis

Date & Time
09/14/05 2:13 PM

09/14/05 2:13 PM
09/14/05 2:14 PM

09/14/05 2:13 PM

09/14/05 2:13 PM

09/14/05 2:13 PM

09/14/05 2:13 PM

09/14/05 2:13 PM

Route

nrc.gov
nrc.gov
nrc.gov
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owf5_po.OWFN_DO

twf5_po.TWFN_DO

Files
MESSAGE

BVY 05-084 cover.pdf

09/14/05 2:13 PM
09/14/05 2:13 PM

Size
1038
246003

BVY 05-084 Attachment 1.pdf 740006
BVY 05-084 Attachment 2.pdf 2037318
BVY 05-084 Attachment 3.pdf 224957
BVY 05-084 Attachment 4.pdf 9757
BVY 05-084 Attachment 5.pdf 351431
BVY 05-084 Attachment 6.pdf 29361
BVY 05-084 Attachment 7.pdf 1097286
BVY 05-084 Attachment 8§ NP.pdf
BVY 05-084 Attachment 9 NP.pdf
BVY 05-084 Attachment 10 NP.pdf
BVY 05-084 Attachment 11 GE Affidavit 400-402.pdf

09/14/05 01:23PM

Date & Time
09/14/05 02:13PM
09/14/05 01:20PM
09/14/05 01:21PM
09/14/05 01:22PM
09/14/05 01:22PM
09/14/05 01:22PM
09/14/05 01:22PM
09/14/05 01:22PM
09/14/05 01:22PM
726567

350682

139861

GE SCALE MODEL STEAM LINE ACOUSTICS AUG04.pdf

Repl_685Hz.avi
Repl_1694Hz.avi
Repl_30Hz.avi
Repl_55Hz.avi
Repl_184Hz.avi
Repl 418Hz.avi

Options

Auto Delete:
Expiration Date:
Notify Recipients:
Priority:

Reply Requested:

Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

To Be Delivered:
Status Tracking:

09/14/05 01:23PM
222208
235520
226304
215552
224768
234496

No
None
Yes
High
No
None

No
Standard

Immediate
Delivered & Opened

09/14/05 01:24PM
09/14/05 01:23PM
09/14/05 01:23PM
09/14/05 01:24PM
09/14/05 01:23PM
09/14/05 01:24PM

nrc.gov
nrc.gov

09/14/05 01:23PM
09/14/05 01:23PM
09/14/05 01:23PM
419034

239287



